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TO: District School Superintendents :

District Race to the Top Leads DPS: 2012-188
FROM: Pam Stewart
DATE: November 19, 2012

SUBJECT:  Monthly Update for Florida Interim Assessment Item Bank and Test Platform

During the 2012 Florida Association of District School Superintendents (FADSS) meeting,
superintendents requested a bi-weekly update on the status of the Florida Interim Assessment Item Bank
and Test Platform. This request is being changed to a monthly update effective with this update.

The Florida educators that had been working on this project experienced slow-downs and intermittent
time-outs while working to input and review items in the item bank. Pearson assigned additional
resources and experts to ensure that the Florida Item Bank is working smoothly and that users have a
positive experience while using the system. Initial results are showing that these slow-down and time-out
problems have been fixed.

The four Florida school districts (Duval, Hillsborough, Miami-Dade, and Polk) working to develop
assessment items for Hard-to-Measure courses (including Physical and Health Education, Fine Arts,
World Languages, and Career and Technical Education) have received training on using the Florida Item
Bank. Item writers and reviewers were provided access to the Florida Item Bank on Monday, October 29,
2012, to begin creating and reviewing items within the Florida Item Bank.

If you have any questions, please contact Todd Clark, Director of Race to the Top Assessments, at (850)
245-0764 or Todd.Clark@fldoe.org
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